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Malave, Erin

From: Angela Hernandez [angelahernandez@naplesiaw.us]
Sent: Woednesday, August 25, 2010 10:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for TJJD Holdings, LLC ‘and Gates Construction

!
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Importance: High !

To Whom This May Concern:

This correspondence is to request a change of address for the following business entities:
TJJD HOLDINGS, LLC with FEIVEIN No. 271755584 and Document No. L02000113492
and

GATES CONSTRUCTION (as d/bfa of TJJD Holdings, LLC) with Registration No.-640000008368——

which currently have the following address: 12810 Tamiami Trail North, Naples, FL 34110. .

Please change the principal address and the mailing address for both TJJD HOLDINGS, LLC and
GATES CONSTRUCTION to: .

27599 Riverview Center Blvd., Suite 205
Bonita Springs, Florida 34134

Should you have any questions regarding the above request, please contact our office at the telephone
number or email listed below.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Angela M. Hernandez

Paralegal to Floyd S. Yarnell, Esq.
Parrish, Lawhon & Yarnell, P.A.

3431 Pine Ridge Road, Suite 101
Naples, Florida 34109

Tel. {239) 566-2013/Fax. (239) 566-9561
Email: angelahernandez@napleslaw.us

8/26/2010



